
 

 

 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM                Recreation Department 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Meeting Date: April 1, 2025 
 

   

To:   City Council 

From:  Andrea Miller, Recreation Director 

Date:   March 27, 2025 

 

 
 SUBJECT: Sanibel School Fund temporary fundraising sign request at Bank of the Islands and 
Recreation Center 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Sanibel School Fund is requesting to place a temporary fundraiser sign from April 14 
through May 10, 2025 (four weeks) at Bank of the Islands, 1699 Periwinkle Way and at the 
Recreation Center, 3880 Sanibel Captiva Road from April 28 through May 10, 2025 (two 
weeks). Mock up of the 36”x46” sign is attached.  
 
City staff can approve a temporary signs associated with a Special Event request. In this 
situation, the sign requests are not associated with a special event, therefore, it will require 
City Council review and consideration. Historically, City Council has approved similar requests. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Sanibel School Fund request for a temporary signs. 
 


